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Questions & Answers 

1.  Where could I find the service definition for this particular RFP for transitional 
housing? 

 There will be a variety of services utilized per the RFP, please refer introductory section of 
the RFP. Links to clinical coverage policy can be found on our website. 

  

2.  Exactly how many homes are available? 

 2 homes, both located in Rocky Mount 
  

3.  What is the overhead cost (rent, electricity, utilities, yard services, insurance, etc.) 

 The home has a subsidy as it is owned by the ARC of NC. Trillium is not able to provide 
detailed information on utilities. 

  

4.  How many clients per home? 

 These homes are currently 6 bed homes but they could be converted to 3-4 if 
appropriate. 

  

5.  What is the reimbursement rate per client a day? 

 It depends upon the all services being billed. The base residential service is Supervised 
Living Low with a rate of $28.92/day. 

  

6.  How many units will it allow per day for billing purposes? 

 This depends on the medically necessary services that are being rendered, please refer to 
the RFP and clinical coverage policy for information on the included services and the 
billing structure for each service. 
  

7.  How many staff member per shift required? 

 This is dependent on the services utilized to support members in this setting. Trillium is 
interest in proposal with innovative approaches to creating a sustainable model in these 
sites. 

  

8.  Will Trillium provide start-up funding for this service? 

 There are no startup funds available for these sites. Trillium will evaluate all submitted 
proposals. 

  

9.  Is this proposal open to providers who are out of Trillium’s provider network? 

 No, this RFP is posted for in network providers only. 
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